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Focus Programs & RSM Request - DUE 20 June

From : Karen Denby <Karen.Denby@REGENTS.LA.GOV> Thu, Jun 09, 2016 11:16 AM

Sender : Regents - Chief Academic Officers <REGENTS- #1 attachment
CAOQ@listserv.regents.la.gov>

Subject : Focus Programs & RSM Request - DUE 20 June
To : REGENTS-CAO@listserv.regents.la.gov

Reply To : Regents - Chief Academic Officers <REGENTS-
CAO@listserv.regents.la.gov>

Chief Academic Officers,
Thank you very much to those who have sent the information requested at the 16 May SCCAO meeting: an
annotated list of your institution’s top 4-5 program areas of strength/growth/focus, and any requested revisions

to the Role/Scope/Mission description in the Master Plan.

These are the responses we have received so far:

LCTC System BPCC, CLTCC, Delgado, FTCC, LDCC, NTCC, Nunez, RPCC, Sowela, SCLTC,
NWLTC

LSU System [none]

Southern System SUNO

UL System La Tech, McNeese, Northwestern, ULL, UNO

Because this effort is expected to be mentioned at the BoR Meeting on 22 June (PRP Committee), please send
the information for your campus by Monday,_20 June. If you are unable to meet that deadline, please at
least respond with a target date.

Thank you.
-- Karen

Dr. Karen K. Denby

Assoc Commissioner/Academic Affairs
LA Board of Regents

225-342-4253

From: Regents - Chief Academic Officers [mailto:REGENTS-CAO@LISTSERV.REGENTS.LA.GOV] On
Behalf Of Karen Denby

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 3:09 PM

To: REGENTS-CAO@LISTSERV.REGENTS.LA.GOV

Subject: SCCAO Mtg: 16 May, 12-2pm
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Chief Academic Officers,

Thank you to all who have responded to Carolyn Blanchard about the meeting next week. The deadline is not
until tomorrow, but we have heard from every institution except: LSUA,_LSUS, LSUHSC-NO,_SU Law,,
SUNO,_GSU, NSULA, ULL, FTCC, and NWLTC. Your attendance is not mandatory, but we will be

discussing a number of issues important to the campuses and hope you are able to attend. Also, to plan for
lunch, we do need to know whether to expect you, please.

The primary purpose of this meeting is to have a conversation with you about the Elevate Louisiana initiative,
seeking your feedback and input about how the tasks might best be accomplished. Other topics that could be

addressed would include dual enroliment, recent changes to AA 2.18 and the Admission Supplement, the
AP and CLEP credit tables, transfer & articulation in general, an upcoming Board of Regents’ Open Education
Resources (OER) project, and the Louisiana Transfer Degree, as time permits.

To give you context and help you prepare for the meeting, | have attached several reference documents:
The ELEVATE LOUISIANA: The New Realities document from the April BoR meeting

The Undergraduate Degree and Graduate Degree CRINs with 3-year averages, arrayed by regions and
annotated with LED workforce priority indicators. The CRINs are not exact matches to the current CRIN,
as | tried to combine like-program titles and revisions to reflect 3-year average completers as accurately
as possible. Most programs with ‘0’ completers also have the approval year (e.g., 0-11) to put them in
context.

One request to you is that you identify those programs or areas at the undergraduate and graduate level
which are your institution’s areas of strength or excellence, along with a brief paragraph explaining your
reasoning for including the program on the list. [Limit to Top Five, total] You could send it ahead via
email, bring it with you, or wait until after the meeting to send it, but we really would appreciate your
input.

The Role, Scope & Mission section of the 2012 Master Plan. You can see that it is time for revisions
if only to combine RSMs for institutions that have been merged since the last Master Plan revision. Our
intent is to keep the same basic format.

Again: we do not have the answers about how the principles or parameters will be addressed, but we hope to
have a better idea after this meeting with you. Thank you for coming.

-- Karen

KAREN K. DENBY ., EdD

BOARD of REGENTS
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http://www.regents.la.gov/page/academic-affairs-policy-218
http://www.regents.la.gov/assets/docs/PRAA/Academic_Affairs/Supplement_to_Min_Adm_Stds,_Apr2016.pdf
http://www.regents.la.gov/assets/docs/2014/08/Minimum-AP-Scores-Table-2014-0814.pdf
http://www.regents.la.gov/assets/docs/PRAA/Academic_Affairs/Min-CLEP-Scores-Mar2016.pdf
http://www.regents.la.gov/page/louisiana-transfer-degree-lt
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